Parks and Recreation

Ny e WwWNRe

10.

11.

12.

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
April 24t 2023
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of March 20", 2023 minutes

Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
New Business

a. Property owned by Wash World west of Nature Center possible purchase.

Old Business

a. None

Reports

A. Parks Report: Attached

Sports Committee report: None
Concert Committee Report: None
Finance Committee Report: None

mo o w®

Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxifiary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



DRAFT

Parks and Recreation

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission

Regular Meeting Minutes
March 20t 2023
6:30pm
8215 Shields Drive

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Chairman, Scott Branch.

2. PRESENT: Sova, Biower, Branch, Alworden

ABSENT: Aimar, Hoffman, Rusch

ALSO PRESENT: John Corriveau {Parks Director), Tyler Sutherlund (Assistant Parks Director)
Sue Prevost (Secretary), Henry Trier.

3. Pledge of Allegiance recited.

carried unanimously.

l|Page

Noon oA W N e

10.

11.

12,

Agenda
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
March 20th 2023
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, MI 48609

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of February 27* 2023 minutes
Approval of Expenditures
Public Comment
Itis requested that you state your name and address for the record.
New Business
a. Mini Camp {week of July 4™) discussion and review.

Old Business
a. Peace Lutheran Ministries Family in Faith Event Proposal at Roethke Park.
Reports
A. Parks Report: Attached
Sports Committee report: None
Concert Committee Report: None
Finance Committee Report: None

mono®

Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Park Commission Minutes

Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Sova, to approve the agenda as presented. Motion

March 207" 2023



5. Motion made by Blower, seconded by Sova, to approve March 20t 2023 meeting minutes
as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Sova, to approve Expenditures as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment: None
8. Public Hearing: None

9. New Business:
A. Motion made by Blower, seconded by Alworden, to approve the cancelation of
Mini-Camp and replace with the regular Day Camp program at Roethke Park.
¢ Many of the Mini-Camp children are not potty trained or able to change clothes
at the pool. Our staff counselors struggle to keep order every day. Additionally,
the regular Day Camp kids that attend camp throughout the summer will not
have to look for alternative day care.

10. Old Business
A. Motion by Sova, seconded by Blower to approve the “Family in Faith” event at
Roethke Park proposed by Peace Lutheran Ministries.
e The ministry requested the rental of Pavilion #1, Pavilion #2 and the Concert
Bandshell for their Art in the Park event at the February Park Commission
meeting. Their music list and timeline for the event had been submitted for
review and approved by the Park Commissioners.
11. Reports:
A. Parks Report
e Roethke Park: A structural engineer from The Spicer Group inspected the roof of
the pool building and the broken truss. He said it can be fixed and they will be
doing a drawing for our construction company to use. Once we have the
drawing, we will bid out the roof work. Yoga is taking place in the Depot on
Mondays at 10 a.m. and Thursdays at 9 a.m.
¢ Roberts Park: The Park is still filled with people walking the trails. Spring Soccer
registration has begun and with Flag Football, so it won’t be long until the park is
busy once again.
e Community Park: None

e Day Park: None

2|Page
Park Commission Minutes March 20" 2023

DRAFT



DRAFT

e Sports & Programs: Registration for Spring Soccer, Flag Football and third
session of Archery Classes has begun. We are starting to look at Day Camp ideas,
field trips and staffing as summer is quickly approaching.

e Nature Center Preserve: The new windows are installed on the front of the
building, the electricians started working and we have all the fixtures ready to be
installed. Monk’s tree service has started removing the trees and brush. They will
doing the front side first, eighty feet on both sides then moving to the preserve
side.

e Events: None

B. Sports Committee report: None
Concert Committee report: None
D. Commissioners: None

0

12. Other Business: none

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Sova, seconded by Alworden to adjourn the meeting at
6:51p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, April 24t 2023 at the Public
Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw Ml 48609.

3|lPage

b

Park Commission Minutes March 207" 2023



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE:  April 24", 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Deny/Table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $37,496.44 with individual fund totals as follows:
AdminisStration. .. ....ooiv i 16,937.58

Senior CItIZENS. . ...iiviiei ittt eaeaans 128.00

SOCCRT . .ttt 312.37

Youth CHNICS. ...vie i, 322.79
Basketball............ooooii 181.92

ATCheTY .. 1,058.25
Operations and Maintenance.............c.....ooveeeneen. 17,046.00

Nature Preserve/Center. .. o.oovivviiiiiiiiireaaiaienns 1,509.53



00°0 00°00€’Y 00°0 0070 00°00E‘F S3ITddNS ONIIVYILO 000°0VL-T9L-T0T
00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ dHOD S NIWNYOM 000" 6TL-T9L-T0T
00°0 00°909°T 00°0 00°0 00°909°T NOIINEI¥INOD YHAXOTIIWAE ¥OIJd 000°GTL-T9L-T0T
00°0 00° 00012 00°0 00°0 00°000°12 ZTINOH FWIL-IE¥d SIOTYM 000°60L-T9L-T0T
SWYIDOoMd WIMS - 19L 3daqg
8% 9 Zb L09'FFT 8G LE6 ‘9T 8G°LE6 9T 00°6FS ‘192 NOILYILSINIWAY - ZGL 3deq Te3ol
00°0 00°056L'2 00°0 00°0 00°0GL'C ONINIVYL ¥ NOIILYONAd 000°096-2GL-T0T
00°0 00°08T 00°0 00°0 007081 SINIRATIOY TONYNIINIVIN 000°9£6-25L-T0T
00°0 00°06L°C 00°0 00°0 00°06L‘T ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINIYd 000 T06-2SL-101
00°0 00°6L2Z 00°0 0070 00°SLT SHOIION T¥OIT 000°006-26L-10T
86"V §Z° 056 GL 6 GL™6F 00°000°'T SHOIAYES TYNOISSIIOEd 000" LT8-25L-T0T
00°0 00°00S 0070 00°0 00°00§S SIOIAY¥IS QEIOVELNOD 000°0T18-2SL-T0T
00°0 00°G96 00°0 00°0 00°696 SANd 3 dIHSYIAEWINW 000" v08-2GL-T0T
00°0 00°288 00°0 00°0 00°288 Liany 000°€08-2GL-1071
00°0 00796601 00°0 00°0 00°96G°0T qd3 NOILPALSINIHWAY 000 008-2G6L-T0T
00°0 00°00% ‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°00% ‘€ SIITAANS ONIIVHHEAO 000 0bL-2GL~TO0T
L8 E 00°88Z°¢ 00°¢6 00°26 00°08€‘C dWOD S, NIWIHOM 000°6TL-26L-T0T
AR £6°0G66'GT L0689 L0689 00° 07991 NOILNETHINOD YHAOTAWE NOISNIJ 000°81L-2GL-T0T
09°8 10°0FE 66°1¢ 66" 1€ 00°2LE ITIIEYSIA WHI ONOT HONWINSNI 00€°9TL-2GL-T0T
Z6°ST G6°800°¢ G0°69€ G0"69€ 00°8LE'T FONVEASNI TYINIA 002 9TL~-2SL-T0T
82°6 9€°LLT T ¥9°0ET F9°0€1 007807 ‘T FIIT/AYSIA WHEL IJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2GL-T01
L00TT (2% PSG) Zh LG0’9 Zv°LS0’9 00°E£0S°S INQODOVY SONIAVS HITVAH 0G0°9TL-2G64~-T0T
69°8 80" TE€L ‘0T Z6°€L6 ‘T Z6°€LE'T 00°s0L‘ge FONTIASNI HITYEH 000°9TL~-25L-T0T
16°¢ G9°G606°2T SE°GTS SE°GZS 00" TER‘ET NOIINEI¥INCGD WIROTIIWE ¥OId 000°GTL-2GL-T0T
8" b G58-€zz’Le ST°9LZT G1°9L2’T 00°006 ‘8T XTINOH FWIL~L¥¥d SIDTM 000°G0L-ZGL-T0T
00°0 00°00€’2 00°0 00°0 00°00€E’T 440 A¥d A¥d MDIS 00F " FP0L-2GL-T0T
G8°¢ 9T 9¥8°€ B EGT P8 €ST 00°000'F ITIOAA ANAJILS-A¥YIVS 062 F0L-2SL-T0T
£0°Y 09° T80 ‘€€T 0v"88G°S 07 "88G°S 00°0L9 ‘8ET AWIL-TINA STIUVTIYS 000" %0L-2GL-TO0T
NOIIVIISINIWAY - ZGL 3dag
ssan3Tpuadxy
-1 G2 1¥8°S16 SL°8S0°ET GL°8G0°ET 00°006°826 SANNAATE TYIOL
191 ST IKP8‘S1I6 GL"8G0‘ET GL"8S0'€T 00°006 ‘826 000 3dag 1e10L
€€ 6 00°008°9 00°00L 00°00L 00°006"L TYINTY NOITIAYJ 000°L99-000-T01
00°0 00°00G°T 00°0 00°0 00°006°T SNOISSIDNOD 000°069-000-10T
LS 007099 00" 0% 00°0F 00°00L SAIVS 000 6¥9-000-T01
8L°¢C 00°00S ‘LT 007008 007008 00°000‘8T SWYYO0dd WIMS 000°8¥9-000-T0T
00°0 00°000°0€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°0€ NIYIL 000°LF9-000-T0T
98°9% G2 122°21 SLTBLLYOT GL 8LL 0T 00°000°¢€e aWys AYd 000°5F9-000-T0T
£8°¢C 00°616°C 00768 00°68 00°000°¢€ TIVEI00d SVId SEAI WYYO0ud TLL O0P9-000-T0T
00°0 00°00G6°T 00°0 00°0 007006°1 MTYM/NOY MG 0LL 0b9-000-T0T
9121 00°05Z°¢€ 00°06¥ 00" 0S¥ 00°00L‘E TIVEXAITION STIA SWYEO0dd 69L°0v9-000-T0T
6L°1 00°GL8'9 00°G621 00°621 00°000°L XdEHOYY SEII WYYD0Ud 89L°0¥9-000~-10T
00°0 0070059 00°0 00°0 0070069 TIYELANSYE SHII WYIO0Ud L9L0F9-000-T0T
0070 00°00S8°L 0070 00°0 00°00G ‘L SOINITO SIII WHO0Ud 99L°0b9-000-T01
£8°01 00°GL9‘C 00°GZ¢E 00°62¢ 00°000'¢€ TIVELI0S 1TNAY S3II WVID0dd S9L°0F9-000-T0T
00'00T (00°G2Z) 00762 00°62 00°0 TIVELI0S HILNOX SUHI WYYO0ud p9L 0¥9-000-10T
€ET"0 00°0L6°ZZ 00°0€ 00°0¢ 00°000°¢€2 FED00S SHAFI WYHO0Ud £€9L°0¥9-000-T071
00°0 00°000°€6L 00°0 00°0 00°000°€6L INYID 000°996-000~T0T
000 3dag
sanuaasy
aNQJd SNILVYIdO IWVHANED - 10T pund
azsn ("TYINEONEY)  TYIION (ISYEIDFA) (TYRNONEY) Lasang NOILAI¥DISHA WIGHAN 1D
15049 % HONYTYE £2Z02/0€/¥0 HINOW £202/0£/¥%0 TYNIDIYO
ATIVTIVAY ¥0od ALIAIIOY FONYIVE QLA pZ-€202

€202/0€/v0 ONIGNA dOI¥dd

S/1 :abeg JIHSNMOIL SYWOHL ¥0d I1d0d¥d MINLIANIIXT ANV FONIATYT

dtysumo] sewoyl :dd
q9AIda Ixesn
WY OT:T1T €20¢/12/%0



59°6 £€°19 L9°€ L9°¢ 00769 dWOD §( NIWIHEOM 000 6TL-89L-T0T
0£°9 26°89¢C 8081 80°8T 00°L8T NOIINFININOD YHAXOTIWIE ¥OIA 000°GTL-89L-T0T
1€°9 0G°€16°¢€ 06" 9€¢ 06"9€¢ 00°0SL‘¢E ATYNOH FWIL-IJYd SEOUYM 000 S0L-89L-T0T
XJEHO¥Y - 89L 3daa
6" ¥ 80°€L8'E 76 181 26181 00650V TIVEIANSYE ~ L9L 3dsQ Telol
00°0 00°068°T 00°0 00°0 0070581 SIYIHS~L SAITAdAS ONILVIELO 00E " 0VL—-L3L-T0T
0070 00" 006§ 0070 00°0 007006 S3117d4NS ONILVYIIO0 000 0FL-L3L-TOT
A4 0088 0072 0072 00706 dH0D S, NIIEOM 000 6TL-L9L-T0T
Z1°11 127201 6L°2T 6L°21 00°STT NOILAEIHINOD WHAOTAWE ¥OIJ 000°GTL-L9L-T0T
AR L8°Ze€’T €T°L9T €T L9T 00°006°T ATYNOH JWIL-1¥Vd STOYM 000°G0L-L9L-TOT
TIVELENSYE - (9L 3ded
80°9 TZ'L86'Y 6L°22¢€ 6L°22¢ 00°0TE’S AEMDOH WOOTA/SOINITO HINOX - 99L 3ded Te30L
0070 00°00% 00°0 0070 00° 00V SNIHSITANd 3 ONIINIYG 000°106-99.4~T0T
00°0 00008 00°0 00°0 00°008 SIMIHS-IL SAITddNS ONIIW¥¥EJO 00E 0FPL-99L-10T
0070 00°008 00°0 00°0 007008 SEITddNS SNILYIHIO0 000°07PL-99L-T0T
6"V 6v°9L 16°€ 15°¢€ 00708 dWOD S, NIWI0oM 000°6TL~99L-10T
L8°6 0€°L02 0L'2¢ oL 2z 00°0€Z NOIINGI¥INOD YIXOTAWI ¥OIJ 000°STL-99L-10T
6876 ZrUeoL’e 85°96¢C 86°96¢ 00°000°¢€ ATHAOH AWIL-I¥¥d SIOVM 000°50L-99L-T0T
XINOOH ¥OOTA/SOINITO HINOA - 994 3dad
00°0 00°LI8’E 000 00°0 00°LIB‘E TIYEII0S I10a¥ - G9L 3ded Ye3ol
00°0 00°0G66°T 00°0 00°0 00°056°2 SEDIAYIS QALOVELNOD 000°0T8-69L-T0T
00°0 00°80T 00°0 00°0 00°80T SIMIHS-I SHITddNS ONIIVIEdO 00€°0FL-G9L-TOT
00'0 00" 665L 0070 0070 00°6SL SHITdANS ONILYHILO 000°0¥L~G9L-10T
TIYEId0S I1InaY - G9L 3dea
pE'2C £€9°LT0’ET LE"ZIE LETTTIE 00" 0PE’‘ET MADD0S - £€9L 3dsQg Te1OL
00°0 00°0ST 0070 0070 00°0GT HSI¥Ad NON-SAITAdNS ONIIVIHEJO 00L 0FL~£9L-T0T
0070 0070051 00°0 0070 0070051 SNOISSEONOD-SHITAANS GL9 O0PL-E9L-TOT
00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'¢€ SIMIHS-I SEITAdNS ONIIVYHIO0 00€°0PL-£9L-T0T
88°G 00°G9L°€ 00°G€C 00°GET 00°000"'% SAITddNS ONILY¥ILO 000 0FL-E9L-TO0T
0F 0 06 ELT 0T T 0T'T 00°6LZ dR0D S, NIWIEOM 000 6TL-E9L-TO0T
2L T 86°60€ v s Zvs 00°STE NOILAEIYINGD YIROIIWE ¥OId 000 GTL-€9L-T0T
€L T GT1°620'% S8 0L . S8°O0L 00°00T'F ATMAOH FWIL-I¥Vd SIOUM 000°60L-£9L-T0T
¥E000S - €£9L 3daa
9G6°¢ 00°ZL8'Y 00°82T 00°82T 00°000°S SHVEO0Ed SNIZILID HOINIS - z9. 3deq Teaog
96°¢ 00°2L8"'V 00°82T 00821 00°000°S SHITddNS ONIIYYEJO 000 0FL-29L-T0T
SWYYO0dd SNEZILIID MOINIS - z9L 3dad
000 00°90z‘0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°90Z°0¢€ SWYYO0Yd WIMS - 19 3deg Te3ol
0070 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ FONYNIINIVW/ SYIYdEd 000 0€6-19L-T0T
saaniTpusadxy
aNOd ONIIVYAA0 TYYEANID - 10T pund
adasn (TYINONEY) TYWION (4SYAYDIA) ASYAUONI  (TYWIONEY) TYWION 199and NOILJAIH¥OSAd FAGRON T
1909 % AONY'IYY £202/0€/%0 HINOW £202/0€/%0 TYNIDTIO
ATIVIIYAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYTIYE dLA pZ-£20T
£202/0€/70 ONIONZ QOT¥dd drysumol sewoyy :€d
AJAIEQ I8N
G/2 rabeg JIHSNMOIL SYWOHL ¥OJd IL¥0dd¥ TMALIANIJXE ANV HNNIASH WY 0T:1T €20¢/12/%0



€€°0 LE 86D €9°1 £€9°1 00° 008 dWOD S NTWUOM 000 " 6TL~2LL-TOT
00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ NOILNEININOD YIXOTIWE NOISNIL 000" 8TL-CLL-TOT
662 AN AR 9596 96°96 00°081'2 NOTIINEI¥INOD WHAOTIWE ¥OId 000°GTL~2LL-TO0T
v8 ¢ 89°092'GC ZE6EL ZE6EL 00°0009¢ ATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-2LL-T0T
0070 00°00G°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°005’¢2 ATHNOH IWIL-TINT STOTYM 00T POL~-CLL-TOT
HAINAD/EAYASEYd TAAIYN - 2ZLL 3deg
00°0 00°968°1 00°0 00°0 00°968°T TIYEI00d D¥TI - TLL 3deg Telol
00°0 00°Z9¥F 00°0 00°0 00°29% SIMIHS~I SAITA4NS ONILVIAd0 00E 0VL-TLL-TO0T
00°0 00°S¥L 00°0 00°0 00°SbL SIITddNS DONILVEI4O 000 0VL-TLL-TOT
0070 00°0TT 00°0 0070 00°0TT dWOD Sy NAWNIOM 000" 6TL-TLL-TOT
00°0 00°6¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°6E NOIINEIWINOD YIAROTIWA ¥OId 000 GTL-TLL-TOT
00°0 00°006 00°0 00°0 00°00§ XATHN0H FWIL-I¥Vd STOUM 000°60L-TLL-TOT
TTYEI00d DVTI - oL 3dsg
L9°9 00°9€G’8€C 00°9P0 ‘LT 00°9F0°LT 007285 ‘S5 FONUNZLNIVW 3 SNOIIWMEJO - 0LL 3dead Te30L
00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S AYILNO TYIIAYD 000°0L6-0LL~TOT
000 00°vLL T 00°0 00°0 00°vLL T QYOdTIVY/ANYT SINIWIFHOY HSVAT 007 0F6-~0LL-TOT
0070 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ TYINTY INIRAINOI 00T 0¥6-0LL-T0T
0070 00°0GL’E 00°0 0070 00°0GL‘E TYINTY LATIOL dTYINOd 000°0¥6-0LL-T0T
00°0 0070068 000 00°0 00°005°8 TINd TISIIA 3 SYD 00T 8E6-0LL-TOT
000 00°000°S 00°0 0070 00°000°S ASNFAXE ATOIHIA 000 8E£6~0LL-TOT
z0°8 G9°6ZE‘6S SgToLT’S GEOLT'S 00°00§ ‘K9 FONUNILNIYH/ STV T 000" 0£6-0LL-T0T
4 A4 09° 10V ‘92 0b " 866 0% 865 00°000°LZ SHAILITILA 000°026-0LL-1T0T
58°69 [ZARAT I 9L LKS’6 9L LYS'6 00°006‘%T ALITIGVIT THINED FONVENSNI 000°0T6-0LL~T0T
0070 00°06€°T 00°0 00°0 00°06€’T SNOILUDINAWWOD SSHTIIIM 00T 0GB~0LL-T0T
0070 00700V ‘2 00°0 00°0 00°00b‘Z INOHAITIAL 000°068-0LL-TO0T
0070 00°000°9¢€ 0070 00°0 00°000°9€ SADIAYES JILOVELNOD 000°0T8~0LL-TO0T
00°0 00°00L‘E 00°0 00°0 00°00L’¢€ $3I1d440S ONIIVYIJO 000°0bL-0LL-TOT
1671 Ob " LLY'T 09722 09°2¢ 00°006°T dHOD S\ NAWMHOM 000 " 6TL-0LL-TOT
2572 6E EVY 19°91 19°91 00°099 NOIZNGIYINGD YHAOTIWE NOISNAA 000 8TL-0LL-TOT
09°96¢  (€T1°1PT) €1°961 £1°961 00°6S LNQODDY SONIAYS HITYIH 0G0 9TL-0LL-TOT
9671 0v°L8Z°S 09°60T 09°60T 00°€6€°S NOILAEIYINOD JYHROTAWI ¥OIJd 000 GTL-0LL-TOT
98°¢ 05°5v8°¢E 06" ST 0S"BST 00°000°F TYIYOLINYL SIOYM 000" TTL-0LL-TOT
08T LE V066G £9°G60°T £€9°660'T 00700019 ZTHN0H FHIL-L1Y¥d SIOYM 000°G0L-0LL-T0T
26°¢ 8G°T19€’S v 8ET Zh 8ET 00°006'S ATHNOH HWIL-T110d SEOYM 00T v0L=-0LL-TOT
FONYNAINTIYA 5 SNOILWYEA0 - 0LL 2ded
00°0 00°L28°T 00°0 00°0 00°LT8’'1 TIVERATION - 69L 3daQ Te3ol
00°0 00064 00°0 00°0 00°0SL SA1TddNS ONIIVYEJO 000 0FL-69L-T0T
0070 00°LL 00°0 00°0 00" LL NOIINGI¥INOD JHAROTINE ¥OId 000" GTL-69L-T0T
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T XTdN0OH FWIL-I9¥d SHOUM 000°60L-69L-T0T
TIYEAITION ~ 69L 3daQ
8911 GLTE00’8 $2°860°71 GZ'860°T 00°290°6 AJEHO¥MY - 89L 3dsQ Te3ol
000 00°088°Z 000 0070 00°088°C SNOANYTITADSIN 000°966-89L~T0T
00°0 00°088 0070 00°0 00°088 SIMIHS-I SAITAdNS ONILYYAIO 00E€°0VL-89L-T0T
L9799 0000V 007008 00°008 0070021 SAITAANS DNILYHEEJO 000 0¥L-89L-T0T
saanaTpuadxy
aNnd ONILTIAd0 TYHENID - 10T Pund
agsn (TYWNMONEY) TYWION (4SYEY0Ed) FASYAYONI (TYINIONEY) TYWION 1390049 NOILAINMDSHU MAGWAN 19
19049 % AONYTIYE £202/0€/70 HLNOW £20Z/0€E/F0 TYNIDIEO
ATAYTIYAY ¥0d ALIAILOY AONYIVE dLX rZ-£20¢

S/€

:abeg

JIHSNMOIL SYWOHL ¥04 Id0d¥¥ FUNLIANAIXH ONY HONIAEH

€202/0€/v0 ONIANA JOI¥Hd

drysumoyg, sewoy] :dd
d4d13q assn
WY 0T:1T €202/12/%0



Z0'ET 69°b¥61°212 (69 LEV‘HT) (69°LEh'vT) 00 LGL'L8T STINLIANTIXT 3 SHNNIATY IO IIN
90°G 9G6'9%9‘€0L b 960 ‘LE bh 96F’LE 00" €FT‘IVL SHNALIANIIXE TYIOL
61 GZ Th8'GT6 GL B8G0ET GL 8G0°€CT 00°006 826 SINNIAATE TYIOL
1aNAd ONIIVEEd0 TYVHENID - 10T pung
90°G 96 99 ‘€0L bb 96V LE Py 96 ‘LE 00" €EPT TIVL SHYALIANIIXE TYIOL
00°0 00°89G5°L 0070 00°0 007895 ‘L NIVL - 9L 3deq Te3ol
00°0 00°GLE 00°0 00°0 00°SLE T4 TESIIA 3 SO 007" 8E€6-9LL-T0T
00°0 00°000°S 0070 00°0 00°000'S HONYNALNIYW/ SEIVAEY 000 0£6-9LL-T0T
00°0 00°0F 00°0 00°0 00 0F dW0D S NFWXHOM 000" 6TL-9LL-T0T
00°0 00°€G1 00'0 00°0 00°EGT NOILNGI¥INOD YIAOTIWA ¥DId 000°GTL-9LL-T0T
00°0 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000°Z ATdNOH JWIL-IYVd SIOUYM 000°G0L-9LL~T0T
NIVEL - 9.L 3dag
00°0 00" 6VL‘TC 00°0 00°0 00°6¥L'12 dWYD AYQ - GLL 3dag te3ol
00°0 0070601 00°0 00°0 00°050°T ONIHSITENd 3% DNIINIHUd 000" T06-GLL~T0T
00°0 00°009°T 00°0 0070 0070091 SHITAANS ONILYEEJO 000 0¥L-GLL-TOT
00°0 007092 00°0 00°0 007092 dW0OD S NIWIHOM 000 6TL-GLL-TOT
0070 00°6EE'T 0070 0070 00°6€€’T NOILNEIMINOD ¥HAOTIIWE ¥OId 000"GTL-GLL-TOT
0070 00°00G6°LY 00°0 00°0 00°00§°LT ATINOH AWIT-IYVd SHOYM 000°G60L-GLL-T0T
dWYD A¥a - L 3Idaa
00°0 00°9vb ‘62 00°0 00°0 00°9vF ‘62 SINIAT TYIOEdS - pLL 3de@ Telol
00°0 00°00G6°T 00°0 00°0 00°006°T TYINIY IETIOL ATIYI¥od 000" 0p6-VLL-TOT
00°0 0070001 00°0 0070 00°000'T ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIH¥d 000°T06-FLL-TOT
00°0 00°00Z’8 00°0 00°0 00°002°8 SHADIAMES TYNOISSIIOEA 000 LI8-bLL-TOT
00°0 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°008°7T SADIAYAS QALDOVEINOD 000 0T8~-FLL~TOT
00°0 00°062°T 0070 0070 00°062'T MTYM/NOE MG ONIIVHEJO 0GT 0ObL-FLL-TOT
00°0 00°00L°0T 00°0 00°0 00°00L70T SAITAANS ONILVNEJO 0007 0FL-bLL~TOT
00°0 00°2ST 00°0 00°0 00°2ST dWO0D S NEWIUOM 000 6TL-PLL-TOT
000 00" FbE 00°0 00°0 00°brE NOIILNEIUINOD WIXROTAWI ¥OIJ 000 GTL-bPLL-TOT
0070 00°00G°% 0070 00°0 007006 ‘F ATINOH FWIL-L19¥d SADYM 000" G0L-FLL-TOT
SINIAE TYIDEAS - pLL 3deg
99°1 Lv0LZ'68 £6°60G°T €6°60G°T 00°08L°06 MIINZD/IAGISTId FANIYN - ZLL 3ddq Te3oL
00°0 007 0§L 00°0 00°0 00°0GL ONINIVYIL 3 NOIILYONAZ 000°096-2LL-T0T
00°0 00°00G°€ 0070 00°0 00°005°€ TYINAY IATIOL HTIYI¥0d 000°0b6-2LL-T0T
00°0 00°0057L 00°0 00°0 00°006°L AONYNALNIVW/ SIIVATY 000 0€6-2LL-T0T
99°¢ 15°£68°¢ 6679V T 6091 00°000°F SEILITILN 000°026-2LL-T0T
80°8 LY PEV’S €659 €6°696 00°000°L ZIITIAVIT TVHINID HONVENSNI 000°016-2LL-T0T
00°0 00°00G'V 00°0 00°0 007006V ONIHSITENd % ONIINIH¥d 000 T06-2LL-T0T
00°0 00°00S ‘02 00°0 00°0 00700502 SHAOIAMIAS TYNOISSIA0Ed 000 LT8B-ZLL-TOT
00°0 00°0S€ 00°0 0070 00°'0G€E $ANd 3 dIHSHHAEWIAW 000 708-2LL-TOT
00°0 00°002'TT 00°0 00°0 00°00Z°1T SAITAANS ONILYEIJO 000°0FL-TLL-TOT
ssaniTpuadxy
aNnd ONILVIEL0 TVHEANED -~ 10T pund
adasn (TYWRIONEY) TYIRON (ASYFIOEA) ISYHAIONI ("TYINIONEY) TYWION Lanangd NOILAT¥DSEd YIGANN 19
1004 % AONYIYE £202/0€/%0 HINOW £€202/0€/¥0 TYNISDIFO
ATAYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILIDY HONYTIVE (LA vZ-£20¢
£202/0€/70 ONIONZ 4OT¥Ed drysumol sewoul :€d
2QI1da -xesn
/vy :ebeg JTHSNMOI SYWOHI ¥0d I¥Oddy MINLIANIIXIT ANV FNNIATA WY O0T:TT €202/12/%0



aisn
Lodd

)
©

(TYPRIONEY) TYNEON

FONVTIvd

ATEVTIVAY

S/S

:obeg

(ASYHIY0EA) FSYIIONI (TYWRIONEY) TYIRION 149ang NOILATYDSEd JAEHAN 1O
£202/0€/b0 HLNOW €202/0E/F0 TYNIDIE0
404 ALIAILOY dONYTIVE dLA rc-€20¢

€202/0€/v0 ONIANZ QOI¥Ed drysumog, sewoyr :€dq
AIFa -aesn

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥O4 Id0ddd FIALIANIIXT ANV FONIAEA WY 0T:1T €202/12/%0



G60L9 80 0¥be £2/12/€0 1£885F850L0Z 9IT VI GY AQQAT 00€ - TITE ALITILA 00 ZONANT SYAWNSNOD SETLITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
9GZL9 9L LES’6 £€Z/81/¥0 7607 WSTHOWYAL/VOOW/OMd TYIDYAWNOD TMNY Y HONVHASNI dHGWIW AW TIEVIT TYHINED HONVAOSNI 000°0T6~0LL-TO0T
GLILY 8T 0€T £Z/0€/€0 £20Z HOYYH TYNIRIYD ON/JdIHSHAGWIR/ANOD/NZWNY MNVYE FIVIS  SNOILVDINAWKWOD SSETIHIM 00T 0G8~0LL-TOT
0vTLY 0666 £2/62/€0 9€0~-£Z OXM/SHYH IWIL MNYE - SINIWISUNEWIEY HOAL dIHSNMOL SYWOHL SEOIAYAS QALOVEINOD 000 0T8-0LL-TOT
1ztLe (1272 £2/12/€0 079596908 SEITddNS FDIJA0 AOVINVAQY SHATIVIS SAITAdNS ONIIWVMEJO 000 0FPL-0LL-T0T
AONYNZINIYW % SNOILVYIdO 0L, 3ded

SL'6¥0T AYEHOMY 89. 3deq 103 Te30L
160L9 GL'6VT £2/12/€0 £z¢e SIMIHS &I - AWEHOWY JINI¥d NIFMDS 4¥ SOYHD IHS-I S3IITddNS ONILVEAO 00E°0VL-89L-T0T
b92L9 007008 £€2/81/%0 €70z ‘G TI¥AY SMY¥¥d - 9074 XYIHOUY YOOANI 40 SN VAELIS 3 dTEII MUNIOVS SEITddNS SNILYHEHALO 000 0FL-89L-T0T
AMIHOUY 89L 3dag

00°2L TI¥ELI08 ITNAY 69, 3dsa 104 TelOL
GETLY 00°2ZL £2/12/€0 601 SWYIO0TOH £zZ0¢ IHDIW 40 TIVEIIOS ¥sSn SAITIANS ONILYYId0 000'0FL-S9L-T0T
TI¥EIJ0S ITAAv §9¢ 3deg

00°6¢€2 ¥EO00S €9+ 3Ideq 104 Te3IOL
pIZLY 00°5€C €2/b0/b0 €207 WA ASNIDIT SHEONOD M¥¥d SI¥FEOM - FDIAYWIS dOOA HITYIH ALNAOD MUNIOVS SEITAdNS ONIIVHEIA0 000 0FL-€9L-T0T
¥A000S £9. 3dad

LT SLT SWY¥90dd SNAZILID ¥OINIS 294 3dea@ 704 Te30L
892L9 00°82T £2/81/b0 9€00 d¥d¥Y - HONOT JOINIS JdIHSNMOL SYWOHLI IAYESTO0d ATTIVA NYMS SATTddNS ONIILYYIJO 000 0¥L-29L-T0T
SLTILS LT LyT £2/0€/€0 £202 HOUYH TYNTHIND £N/JIHSHIERAN/INOD/NZWY MNVE dIVIS SEITAdNS DNIIYYHEAO 000 0FL-29L-T0T
SWYYO0Nd SNEZILID JOINAS z9L 3dsg

00°€TC SHYMO0¥d WIMS 19, 3deg Iod Te3ol
9TTILY 00°€12 £€2/12/€0 196G  NOILDHASNI TOO0d M¥Mvd FMHIZOMW €207 HITVIH XINAOD MUNIOVS FONYNALNIVA/ SYI¥dEd 000 0€6-T9L-T0T
SHYMO0Ed WIMS 19L 3Ideg

697067 TL DN¥LSNOO/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 9GL 3deq Io4 Telol
99ZL9 00" VEE‘L £2/81/%0 L6€022 WIIS MHINED FMALYN dTHSNMOL SYWOHI *ONI 40099 ¥EDIdS Sdqdd FINIYN “dWI TYLIdVD GLS PL6-9GL-T0T
€VeLY 007 006G €Z/81/V0 LOIIVYD 0GLY YIINAD TANIUN ~ TYSIVAAdY A¥ES TYSIVEAAVY ¥EAOYWD SHUd TMNIYN "dWI TYII4Y¥D GLS PL6-9GL-T0T
ovzLS 00°882Z°9T €2/81/00 9p08 NIYN - NMOd £/1 - IISOdEd LOVMINOD HWIAOMAWI HWOH HOTENA S3dd EMOIYN 'dWI TYLI4VYD GLS PL6-9GL-TOT
10ZL9 00°00Z°LY £2/50/%0 €70z ‘€ 1Idav¥ UEINED FHALYN - MIOM d3dL FOIAYAS FIEL SHNOW STHd FUAIYN “dWI TYLIAVD GLG PL6-9GL-TOT
v0ZLY 00°0TT £2/%0/%0 €202 HOYYKW SEDIAYAS TYOIT IaNY¥d OLIO $a¥d FUAIYN "dWI TYLIdVYD GLS PLE-9GL-TOT
660L9 69786 £€z/12/€0 €207 HO¥YH FONYNALNI YA/ SYIVdET 104dd FWOH SMMd FINIYN “dWI TYLIJYD GLS FL6-9GL~-T0T
SMIISNOD/NOIIISINDOY ALITIOVA 95L 3ded

bSISL'Y NOIIVMISININAY G, 3dsg 03 Te3ol
GLTL9  (00°G9V) £z2/0€/€0 £Z0Z HO¥YK TYNIATED ON/JTHSHAGWAW/ANOD/NZWY MNVE 3LVIS ONINIVYI 3 NOIIVONQdd 000°096-25L~10T
£€TLY GL 6V £€2/81/00 €202 WYIO0Yd HAONYISISSY AEACTAW DIAMIES ATIWYA 3 QTIHD SEDIAMIS TUNOISSHAOHd 000 LT8-2SL-T0T
6971L9 007002 £€2/0€/€0 £8669 bZ02-£z0Z 1390NE TYANNY - SOTHAVYD d¥0D ONIINI¥A QTOWIHA SIDIAYES TYNOISSIIONd 000" L18-26L-T01
0pTLY 29°09¢€ €2/62/€0 9E0-E£Z OM/SYH FWII MNYE - SINIWASUNEGWIEY HOEI dIHSNMOL SVWOHL $EITA4NS DNIIVYIL0 000°0¥L-2GL-T0T
TZIL9 BE 6T . £Z/12/€0 616€656908 $AITddNs F2I1JJ0 AOVINVYAQY SHATAVLIS SAITAANS SONIIVIEIO 000°0FL-CSL-TOT
12TL9 99°9L €2/12/€0 9v00L56908 SEIT4dNS IDIAA0 AOVINYAQY SATAYLS SAITAdNS ONIIVHHEEO 000" 0FL-2SL-TO0T
66TLY 66 T€E £2/70/%0 £zZ0g 1I¥dY a3ay¥/ALITIEYSIQ/AATT FAIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-2GL~T0T
6€CLY 187681 £2/81/%0 869858v000STY WNIWANd €202 AVR TYINIQ ¥1713d FONYEASNI TYINEQ 002 9TL-25L~T0T
L6TLY bz €81 €2/50/%0 85¢S6LF000STYT WNIWEYd €202 TI¥dY TYINIA ¥1730 AONYINSNI TYINIA 00Z2°9TL-26L-10T
66TLY GE'ETT £2/%0/%0 £20Z 1I¥dY a’ay/AIITIEVSIA/AITT FJIT TYNOILYN NOSIQYW 00T 9TL-ZG5L~TO0T
£6TLY 62 LT £2/v0/v0 T1/50-0Z/%0~€000 NOISIA/HITYEH TIIHS INTd SSO0WO INIH /€¥SIAd WJIEL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-25L~10T
T6TLY 67 LT €2/70/%0 T/B0-0Z/E€0-€000 NOISIA/HIIVEZH TIIHS INTd SSO0¥D HNTE /€¥SIQ WIEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2GL~T0T
£6TLY 26°€L6 T £Z/%0/b0 1/60-02/¥0-€000 NOISIA/HLIVYEH THIHS dNTd S$S040 INTH FONYIASNI HITYEH 000°9TL-25L-T0T
Z61L9 1L°T06°T £Z/v0/v0 1/%0-02/€0-£000 NOISIA/HIIYAH THIHS INTd SSO¥D INTH FONYENSNI HITYEH 000°9TL-2G6L-T0T
05ZL9 £G°6L £€2/81/%0 18099 WIYTIO €707 YAINYND IST JJIT TYNOILUYN NOSIAYW IINGIMINOD YIROTIIWI ¥IId 000" GTL-2GL-10T
NOIIVMISINIWGY ZSL 3dad
aNQd ONILYEHd0 TYEENTD T0T pund
3O9YD Junoury s3ed AUud soTOAUT *0Se( 90TOoAUT IOPUSA 0§9Q SUTIT “AUT IsqunyN T9

€/1 robeg

MOEHD d3d¥d dJAL MDEHD
AFZITYNINOL

- Ivd aNV¥ NJdO0 HLIOE

€202/02/%0 - €202/S1/€0 SELYAQ NAY¥ MOHHD dXE
JIHSNMOIL SYWOHIL ¥0Jd 1d¥043d NOILNYEIYISIA TO dDIOANI

drysumo] sewoyl :€d
JIATHG -I98
WY GO:TT €202/12/F0



€9°2r2°00T aNAd ONILIVYEAO TYYANID TOT pPund Iod Te30%L

12°9¢€9 NIVYL 9LL 3deQ@ Iod Te3ol
0LELY 00°062 €2/81/%0 LEG990 NIVEL - IAONS - IJVYHS MNVED ONI €Iddi AONYNIINIVA/SEIVadd 000 0€6-9LL~TOT
L22L9 177 18¢ €2/81/00 €ZLZEOE  SMUVA - NIVAL - 9IVdEd “TAD INVYE V4AWOD TTIHDSHEH NYUTIV FONYNILNIVH/SHUIVATY 000 0€6~9LL-TOT
€2TLY 00°¢S €2/1Z/€0 OILDEASNI - £20Z YOIOIISNI NIVHI TYMINIH NYSIHOIW J0 HALV¥LS FONYNALNIYW/ SIIVdEN 000°0€6~9LL-10T
€2TLY 00°09 €2/12/€0 €707 886 NIVMI TTIAHOSYEH NIATIV TYMANIY NYSIHOIW 30 ILYIS FONYNIINIVA/SIIVATY 000°0€6-9LL~1071
NIVIL 9LL 3dsd

0T"0€%’T MIINTD/EAYESHNd TINIYN ZLo 3deq I0d TB30L
PGILY L6°G9T €2/0£/€0  €20C ‘0€ HOUUW FONYNALNIVH/ SUIVdEH 10ddd IWOH FONYNIALNIVH/SYIVAES 000 0E£6-2LL~TO0T
692L9 67 91 £2/81/¥0 /10/V0-£2/10/10 Q¥ IOILVYD 0999 - T1Id ALITILN VILYM dML SYWOHI SEITITILN 000°026-2LL-T0T
8V 1LY 19°9L2 €Z/0E/E0 L9802ET0650C ad IOILYMD 0999 - TTI€ ALITILN 00 AOYANA SYIWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-2LL-TOT
952ZL9 £G°G986 £€2/81/%0 ZS0T WSTHOWMMEL/YOOW/9Md TYIDWEWAOD TMNY ¥ FONVMASNI YHEWHW AW TIGVIT TV4IANID EONVASNI 000°0T6-2LL-TOT
SLILY 06°5L2 €2/0€/€0 €202 HOUYW TYNIWIYD DN/ JIHSITEWIW/ INOD/NIWY YMNVYE FIVLS SHITAANS ONILYHYEJO 000 0bL-2LL-TOT
HAINZD/IAYISIN FANIYN ¢LL 2ded

L1°680°02 FONYNIAINIVW 3 SNOILIVYEAO 0LL 3ded Zog TRiIoL
821LY 02°661°1 £2/12/€0  €20T ¥YW - NUL ¥aa/IvINTY  INIRd 1003 WALYM dMIL SYWOHL TYINTY INFRNIINOI 001" 0¥6-0LL~-TOT
81¢CLY 79°6Le €2/v0/%0 96.8%¢88 Ta04 TASIIA/SED ONI XdM/A¥MAZIIAS 130d TISIIA 3 SYO 00T BE6-0LL-TOT
GSTLY 00°002'v £2/81/¥0 €20T ‘1T 1I¥dd¥Y MIvd EMHIZOY - YoM ITUL FDIAYAS FAIYL SHUNOW HONYNILNIVW/SYIVATA 000°0€6-0LL~TOT
152L9 00°08T €2/81/%0 (Z76ZTT ¥d - 6FI8TT QU0 MM - OAS ONIGWNTd TUNI¥ES NMVT O3 OTEVA FONYNILNIVW/ SIIVATH 000°0€6-0LL-10T
SvZLY SE°G0€E €2/81/¥0 £z07 TI¥dY FONYNIINIVH/SIIVAT 10d3a HWOH FONYNIALNIVH/SYIYdEY 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
[AZAR] 00°G8¥ €Z/81/%0 5080900 SHYYd - JOLOW NOHIVIVW dIvdad DIYLOATE NOLTIWYH FONYNIILNIVH/ SYIvddd 000 0€6-0LL-TOT
122L9 00211 £Z/70/b0 Id909-L697009ST OIIDIISNI YAHSINONIZXE F™HIS TYANNY SHINYAWOD LIWWAS FONYNALNIVH/SYIVdad 000 0€6~0LL-TOT
122L9 00°86 €Z/70/b0 4 AT0-9697009GT OILDAGSNI WHHSINONILXE FUIA TUANNY SHINYJWOD LIWWAS FONYNALNIYW/ SYIYdTY 000°0€6~0LL-T0T
SLILY 06 F11 €2/0€/€0 £207 HOYYH TENIWNIND ON/JdTHSHIGWIN/INOD/NZWY MNYE FLVLS FONYNIALNIVW/SIIVd T 000 0E£6-0LL-T07
vGTLY 0TGPl £€Z/0£/E0  €T0Z ‘0E HOYUUW TONYNILNIVH/ SHIVdaY 10d3d IWOH FONYNILNIVW/ SHIVAEY 000 0E6~0LL-TO0T
8ETLY 81°'81¢G £€2/12/€0 S6L9F6M JAS TONUNIAINIYW - OSETIWYYA  INIWAINOT WI¥d SSIIM FONYNILNIYW/ SYIVATH 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
621L9 8y 16 £2/12/€0 €207 HOYYA HONYNIALNIVHW/SYIVAEY SHIYOLS OSI HONYNIALNIVA/SYIYdTA 000 0€6-0LL-T0T
660L9 0E° 061 €2/12/€0 £202 HDYYKW ADONYNAINIVW/ SYIVdad 1044d IWOH AONYNHLNIVA/ SEIVATd 000 0E6-0LL~-TOT
692L9 62°0¢€ £2/81/v0 /10/%¥0-€£2/10/10 MI¥d NOOVYd 1¥3dod -~ TIIg ALITILN YALYM dMIL SYWOHL SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-10T
692L9 TL78GT £€2/81/%0 /10/¥0-£2/10/10 ay 9FTTIN S 609 -~ T1I9 ALITILN YHLYM dMI SYWOHL SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-10T
692L9 18°L8T £€2/81/%0 /10/v0-€2/10/10 ON ¥ITTIW I¥AF0d - TIIg XLITILA HIILYM dML SYWOHI SATLITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
692L9 L2881 £2/81/v0 /10/¥0-€2/T0/10 0S MIATIIW LuId0od - T1Ig XLITILA ¥ALYM dML SYWOHI SHITITILA 000'026-0LL-TO0T
692L9 ZEEE €2/81T/v0 /10/¥0-€2/10/10 Q¥X YITTIIW L¥IE0d § - TII€ ALITILN YAIYM dML SYWOHL SHILITILON 000 026-0LL-TOT
GETLY Ly L2 €2/81/%0 6LSETHFTIONTIS0Z ©IT T Q¥ AAQFT 00¢ - TIIE ALITIIN 00 A9Y¥ANT SUAWNSNOD SEILITILO 000°026-0LL~T0T
GEZLY 8% 78 £2/81/¥%0 809€TFI0NTIS0Z 9IT vT IS NOOYE G65L - TIIE ALITILO 00 A9WINT SHYIWNSNOD SEILITILO 000°026-0LL~TOT
P61LY P8 01T €Z/v0/%0 9€2GTLE0920T a¥ 9ITIIR § 509 - TIId ALITILA 00 A9WINT SUIWASNOD SIITITILO 000°0Z6-0LL-T0T
8F1ILY 16 LP £€2/0E/€0 699€799L820¢C ayd JIATY S 00L - TII€ ALITILN 0D ADMANT SYIWNSNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
8V TLY 96°22¢% £2/0€/€0 98Z6GL808T0C ad ¥FITTIN § GG - TTII9 ALITILN 00 A99ANT SYIWASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
8VTLY 6T°€TT £Z/0E/€0 SLPSP9ZEZENZ 'IO0d - Q¥ AQQIT 00F -~ TTII9 ALITILN 00 A9¥EANT SUIWNSNOD SEITITILO 000°026-0LL~10T
8y 1LY 80°62 £2/0€/€0 9LF9P92EZEDT Q¥ XQ4IT 00y - TII9 ALITILN 00 ADWANT SHIHNSNOD SAILITILA 000'0Z6-0LL-TOT
8V 1L9 €1°06¢C €2/0E/€0 €LP9Y9ZECEDT Q¥ A4ddT 00€ -~ TIIE ALITILN 00 ASYWANA SUIWNSNOD SHILITILIN 000°026-0LL-TO0T
8FILY 06°8 €Z/0E/€0 £€0996G668€£0¢ aqd LOILV¥D GEG6 - TIIE ALITILA 00 A9YANT SYAWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0LL~-T0T
8r1LY VL' LE €2/0E/E0 9T1ZGGELSPSOC LS NOOY¥E GSL - T1Ig ALITILN 00 A9YWIANT SYAWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0LL~T0T
S60L9 €888 £€2/12/€0 L89E€TOLYTLOZ 9IT BT IS NOOYH GGL -~ TIIE ALITILN 0D A9YANI SYIWNSNOD SAILITILIN 000'026-0LL-TOT
AONYNZINIYW 3 SNOILVIEdO 0LL 3deQ
aNAd SONILYIHA0 TYdaANID T0T pung
JoSyD Junoury 21ed 3Yyd 20T0AUT *085Q ®OTOAUT JIOpUSA 0§d(@ SUTIT AUl IaqunpN 19

/2 re9beg

MOFHD ¥EHAWd :ddAL MOIHO

Q3ZITYNINOL

- QI¥d aNY NId0 HLOH

£202/02/v0 - €20Z/ST/€0 SAIVA NOY MDHHD dXH
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 I¥0ddd NOILNEIMISIO 1D HADIOANI

drysumol sewoyl :dd

23d14Eaq :assn

WY G0:1T €20Z/1¢/%0



€9°Z¥Z2°00T

;spund TTY I04 Te3lol

£9°2v2°00T aNAd ONIIVMIJO TYYIENID 10T pung
:STE30L pung
¥D8YD IUnOWy 2318q {Ud 20TOAUT *os9(Q eoToaul IOPUSA 083 SUTT AUl Ioquny T9
MOHEHO ¥AdV¥d ‘ddAL MOFHD - dI¥d ONY NIJO HLOd
A4z ITYNIN0L drysumo], sewoy] :€d
£202/02/%0 - €202/ST/€0 SAL¥YA NNY¥ MOIHD 4dXd Fd4QIda :Iesn
€/¢ 1obeg JTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0J IdM0dad NOILAEIMISIA 19 EDIOANI

WY G0:TT €202/12/%0



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: March 20" 2023

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Wash World potential property purchase

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

The property owned by Wash World extends to the north all the way to the drain. We
have spoken to the owner about purchasing the .09 acres so we can put our pole barn
there as it would be hidden from the highway and not detract from the Nature Center
Building. They are open to the sale and I am currently working on it.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED?




et




Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS MAY 2023

ROETHKE PARK

We had thirteen Jack Pines cut down that were dead between the Depot and the
garage. This really opened up the fire pit location. We will burn this wood for the
Haunted Train event. We also had the very large Cottonwood taken down that was
lifting the concrete pad at Pavilion #1. I have had a few contractors look at the pool
building roof, I did not get any bids.

ROBERTS PARK

We had our first Swan Valley Varsity Soccer game and the weather was just

beautiful (ask Mr. Sova (©)). We have handed out all the rosters for our programs
and games that start on Saturday, April 29", We have thirty soccer teams and six
teams of flag football. We fertilized the fields; the ball diamonds have been drug
and bases are out. We will be removing the outfield fences for the Rebel event in
the next week or so. We have dug out the new Sand Volleyball courts and started
filling them with sand so we will have three full size courts.

COMMUNITY PARK

Pickleball nets are up.

DAY PARK

None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS
Registration for Day Camp and Swim Lessons are open. Spring Soccer & Flag
Football will start on April 29,

1jPage



NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

The new window holes have been cut in by the back deck along with the new
doorwayi, it really opens up the building. Drywall will start any day and flooring is
ready to be installed. We are making progress really fast right now. The new roof
will be going on; metal and Dura-Last. Eurich won the bid.

EVENTS

None

2fjPage



